

RE: Emailing: MYAP Priorities August 29

From: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 01 Sep 2017 08:13:15 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities August 29 - JJ LDS + DB too.docx (75.44 kB); MYAP Priorities Aug 29_SYEDRTKM+DB fair housing.docx (80.74 kB)

Hi John,

Sorry this is coming in bits... but to get you started, here are two of three <<...>> <<...>> files:

- Most priorities updated in "too"
- Have tweaked Housing Affordability in Karen's "fair housing"
- Infrastructure to follow in a couple of hours. Am fact-checking something with MOI (but didn't want you to wait even longer)

Thanks for your patience! Full house next week !!! Woo Hoo !!

- - - David
David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng
Executive Coordinator
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy
The Cabinet Office
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934

-----Original Message-----

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: August 31, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Emailing: MYAP Priorities August 29

MYAP priorities document updated and attached.

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August 30, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca >; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca >
Cc: Dos Santos, Lynelle (CAB) <Lynelle.DosSantos2@ontario.ca >
Subject: FW: Emailing: MYAP Priorities August 29

DMO want updates to the MYAP priority document for Friday.

Sorry both, wild week.

David - Lynelle and I will work on populating.

Thanks,

John